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SUVCW MEMORIAL GRANTS REQULST
2008 - 2009

GRANT REQULST #2008-9- 008

DATE RECEIVED  5/11/2009

Project Name —

Camp: Given Camp #5351

Monument Location  Wooster Cemetery, Wooster, Ohio 44691

Contact Person — Matthew Bottomlcy 768 Portage Rd. — Wooster, Ohio 44691

Check payable to — Given Camp #51

Amount Requested - $350.00  Replace missing musket and doing some caulking. Camp will be doing work.

Memorials asscssment report filed? Yes X No  Not needed
Signature of Memorials Officer o Kevin Tucker, PDC
Paid:

Please initial your vote next 1o your name, then sign and date below- once completed, fax or email to

Brad Schall who will send to Max Newman, National ‘[ reasurer. _

Approved denied tabled
D. Brad Schall, PDC
Eric Schmincke, PDC

Robert Petrovic, PDC K Z.
e N, % 509
Signature /AM Date” 7/
e

Comments:

Email copy of votc to Brad Schal_

1
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Brad Schall

From: Eric Schmincke |
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, Zuuy oua Fvi
To: Brad Schall
Cc: Robert Petrovak
Subject: Re:
Brad,
I am okay with this..... Yes

My best to you both and of course all at home,
————— Original Message -=----

From: "Brad Schall"”
To: "Eric J. Schmicke "
Cc: "Robert Petrovak "

Subject:
Date: Tue, 12 May 2009 17:28:47 -0700

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

> Paper work and every thing is in order. Unless you need further
> information, I need your vote.
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

Brad




Brad Schall

From: Eric Schmincke
Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 6:05 PM
To: Brad Schall
Cc: Robert Petrovak
Subject: Re: FW: Givens #51
Brad,
D=1 I
Eric

————— Original Message —-----

*

From: "Brad schall" [

To: "Eric J. Schmicke "

cor mrepert rerrover T
Subject: FW: Givens #51

Date: Tue, 12 May 2009 17:51:18 -0700

Hi Guys,

Given Camp is a go after you vote.

Brad

From: David V. Medert |

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 5:32 PM
To: Brad Schall

Cc: Leo Kennedy

Subject: Fw: Givens #51

Brad,

Evidently Givens Camp #51 is back in good standing. Wish the D.C. had

told me.

Dave

----- Original Message -----

From: yankeeblueoh|j [ NN
To: battery: G

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 8:44 AM

Subject: Re: Givens #51
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>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
>

No sir. They are in compliance and Dept. Order 14 lifted their suspension.

Craig

————— Original Message-----
From: David V. Medert

To: Yankeeblueg

Sent: Tue, 12 May 2009 5:02 am
Subject: Givens #51

Commander Keller,

Is Givens Camp #51 still suspended?

Dave
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Brad Schall

From: rpet/IEE
Sent:  Wednesday, May 13, 2009 7:21 PM

To: dschal I <'ic_schmincke _
Subject: Re: Givens #51

Brad,

I do not know if | missed any votes. If | missed a vote put me down as approving the vote that |
missed.,

Bob P.

----- Original Message-----

From: Brad Schall [
To: Eric J. Schmicke I
Ce: Robert Petrovak I

Sent: Tue, 12 May 2009 7:51 pm
Subject: FW: Givens #51

Hi Guys,
Given Camp is a go after you vote.

Brad

From: David V. Medert I

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 5:32 PM

To: Brad Schall

Cc: Leo Kennedy o
Subject: Fw: Givens #51

Brad,
Evidently Givens Camp #51 is back in good standing. Wish the D.C. had told me.

Dave

~--- Original Message -
From: yankeeblu

Subject: Re: Givens #51
No sir. They are in compliance and Dept. Order 14 lifted their suspension.

Craig

----- Original Message-----
From: David V. Medert I

5/16/2009
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Sent: Tue, 12 May 2009 5:02 am
Subject: Givens #51

Commander Keller,
Is Givens Camp #51 still suspended?

Dave

5/16/2009



